Meeting of the Marion City Council
Monday, November 18, 2024, at 5:00PM

The Marion City Council met in regular session on November 18, 2024, with Mayor Browning presiding. The
council members present were Randy Dunn, Wanda Olson, Taylor Davis, Dwight Sherer, Bobby Belt and
Michael Byford. City Employees present were Legal Service Officer Bart Frazer, City Administrator Diane
Ford-Benningfield, City Treasurer Layten Croft, Administrative Assistant Cortny Cosby, Police Chief West,
Maintenance Supervisor Garry Gerard, and Code Enforcement Officer Rick Mills.

General Government

A motion was made by Councilman Bobby Belt, seconded by Councilwoman Wanda Olson to approve the
minutes from the regular meeting October 21, 2024. All council members voted yes; motion carried.

Mayor Browning recommended Cortny Cosby for the position of City Clerk as of January 1, 2025, to the
City Council. She advised longtime City Clerk, Pam Enoch, will be retiring after 28 years of service as of
December 31,2024. Councilman Bobby Belt stepped out of the meeting for personal reasons and quickly
returned. A motion was made by Michael Byford to approve the Mayor’s appointment of City Clerk,
seconded by Wanda Olson. All councilmembers voted yes; motion carried. Mayor Browning advised she
would be swearing in Cortny Cosby and the Code Enforcement Officer, Rick Mills, privately in one of the

upcoming days.

Legal Service Officer, Bart Frazer, reads Resolution 24-09 entitled, “RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF
MARION ACCEPTING THE FUNDING, APPROVING THE ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AUTHORIZING THE
AMENDMENT OF THE CITY OF MARION’S ANNUAL BUDGET, AND AUTHORIZING A REPRESENTATIVE
TO SIGN ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS”. He and Mayor Browning advised this resolution is required for the
use of the WWATERS grant monies received for water line and water meter replacement. A motion was
made by Dwight Sherer to pass Resolution 24-09, seconded by Randy Dunn. All council members voted

yes; motion carried.

Mayor Browning presented bids received for the West Depot Street Waterline Replacement and East
Carlisle/South Weldon stormwater improvement project. Mayor Browing advised there were five
companies that submitted a sealed bid, and the company with the lowest bid presented was D-Port
Directional Drilling and Utilities with a total of $322,234.00. Councilman Bobby Belt questioned the large
difference in prices versus the different grades of asphalt the city would be receiving. Councilman Belt was
also concerned about possibly of having to revisit this project if the asphalt was of poor quality. Mayor
Browning stated that to her understanding the price point was directly related to the resources each
company had available to them and that the lower pfice did not necessarily mean lower quality. Mayor
Browning also stated that she was confident that our engineer Alan Robinson has questioned the quality of
asphalt we would be receiving. Councilman Randy Dunn questioned when this construction would begin.
City Administrator Diane Ford-Benningfield stated this project should begin in the spring, when the
weather allowed. A motion was made by Wanda Olson to accept the bid from D-Port Directional Drilling
and Utilities, seconded by Taylor Davis. All council members voted yes; motion carried.



Code Enforcement Officer Rick Mills then provided an update to the Mayor and City Council. He advised
he would be splitting the city into quadrants. Officer Mills stated that so far, he has found several open
basements that are not properly boarded up that are retaining water. No citations have been written and
Officer Mills expressed he does not feel comfortable writing a citation until he is properly sworn in. Officer
Mills stated he is concerned about a developing sink hole located at 202 West Elm Street owned by Mark
Williams. He advised said property needs to be condemned. Mayor Browning stated Chief West spoke to
Mark Williams months ago, and there was a conversation about tearing down this home. Rick stated that
he would be in touch with Mark Williams due to the sink hole located on this property and would offer to
post caution tape around the area to prevent children entering. Officer Mills also mentioned there are five
properties he saw that were inhabitable while patrolling. Mayor Browning asked if any of those properties
were on the city’s list of homes to be condemned. Rick stated he was unsure now but would investigate it.
Councilwoman Wanda Olson questioned if a person were to bury a demolished structure, how can the city
insure the next property owner is aware, to avoid building on top of the previously demolished structure.
Rick Mills stated he always recommends individuals to call 811, however during a title search, this will
appear and from there the property can only serve as a green space. Officer Mills explained how he will
provide this information in his paperwork and that all his paperwork conforms with KLC (KENTUCKY
LEAGUE OF CITIES) approved letters. Mayor Browning requested that Rick Mills go through our “PHASE
TWO” list of homes to be condemned and confirm addresses listed. Mayor Browning questioned if City
Administrator Diane Ford- Benningfield had heard from the property owner on Fords Ferry Rd. Diane Ford-
Benningfield replied she had not, and we would need to take the next course of action. Code Enforcement
Officer, Rick Mills stated that the next course of action would be foreclosure, and itis a very lengthy and
expensive process. City Legal Service Officer, Bart Frazer, confirmed that this would be an expense for the
city, and the city would be required to bring this property to full compliance before it is sold. Code
Enforcement Officer Rick Mills also stated that the EPA would require several approvals within a very strict
period. Mayor Browning requested that we not move forward and speak to the property owners first.

Tim Thomas provided an update on the Lake George Coffer Dam project. Mr. Thomas stated that the
project is completed apart from the recently requested depth gauge. This gauge will provide a way for city
employees to view the depth of Lake George. Mr. Thomas advised that the recent rain fall provided enough
water that the automatic 20” siphon started to flow. Mr. Thomas stated that everything installed has been
tested, and that all the final closeout documentation should be wrapped up well before the end of 2024.
Mr. Thomas also stated that the Declaration of Emergency the city was under will cease on the last day of
the calendar year, and the city will not request to extend it. He advised expenses that were incurred during
this Declaration of Emergency will be reimbursed. Mr. Thomas stated that this would be his last regular
update to the Mayor and City Council, and he anticipates that Lake George will be a water supply unless
the city experiences a severe drought. Mr. Thomas explained that the Division of Water, along with other
branches of the state government, will be monitoring the upkeep of the dam very closely. The Division of
Water along with the Division of Dam Safety will be performing their own inspections but would expect the
city to maintain the dam and conduct their own inspections which are recommended twice a year by
Schnabel Engineering. Mr. Thomas advised that the KY Division of Water may increase scrutiny of the city’s
water plant, and they may request an administrative order requiring the city to advise of its intentions in
reference to the water plant’s future. City Attorney Bart Frazer questioned Mr. Thomas’s statement and
stated himself that the city has been very clear on its intentions with the water plant. Mr. Thomas advised
that the Division of Water may request confirmation of the city’s intentions moving forward. Councilman



Dwight Sherer questioned what if an emergency occurred after the Declaration of Emergency had expired.
Mr. Thomas answered that if an act of God occurs, there would be a chance that the city may obtain help
from the Governor once again. Mr. Thomas advised the coffer dam should remain secure when properly
maintained for the next 5-10 years. Mayor Browning stated that she was unaware this would be Mr.
Thomas'’s last regular update with the city reference for this project and thanked him for all his hard work
and then stated the City of Marion could not have been as successful in the project without his guidance.
Chris Evans with The Crittenden Press, questioned if the lake would remain closed for recreation activities.
Mayor Browning requested Tim Thomas, Jeff Black and Garry Gerard’s opinion. Councilman Dwight Sherer
stated that he would like to see Lake George open for recreation. Councilman Taylor Davis stated he was
concerned that the coffer dam may be vulnerable. Mr. Thomas stated that if it was to be considered the
city would need to block off the area around the siphon. Maintenance Supervisor, Garry Gerard, was
concerned about the condition of the pavilion and advised it would need urgent attention. Councilman
Dwight Sherer suggested to use tourism funds to rehab the area around Lake George. Mayor Browning
stated we will revisit the possibility of re-opening Lake George to the public in the spring.

Other Business

Councilman Randy Dunn questioned if the water lines behind the jail were to be replaced as part of the
WWATERS grant the city received. Mayor Browning stated that the water lines behind the jail are a part of

this water line replacement plan.

Councilman Taylor Davis expressed that he is very concerned about the area between Food Giant and the
88 Dip on Sturgis Rd not having sidewalks or any type of pedestrian right-of-way. Councilman Davis stated
that this was a serious matter, and he is concerned about the safety of the pedestrians who travel this road
during both the day and the night. Diane Ford-Benningfield stated Tourism can be involved in providing
sidewalks. She advised sidewalks was a topic she wanted to mention in Tourism’s upcoming meeting.

Councilman Dwight Sherer questioned why KYDOT had not previously adjusted our stoplights and why are
they just now able to help. City Administrator Diane Ford-Benningfield responded, when she spoke to her
contact at KYDOT he mentioned a new technology where the lights timing can be remotely adjusted.

Michael Byford expressed concern about the recent heavy rain washing away the road near the park. City
Administrator Diane Ford-Benningfield responded she will have City Maintenance look into the concern.

Mayor Browning stated Kentucky Utilities donated $500.00 to the Hometown Hero Project. Mayor
Browning also stated that the Crittenden County Courthouse demolition would begin on Wednesday

November 20, 2024.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the council, the meeting was adjourned at 5:56PM.

D’Anna Browning, Mayor AT([Eé'}: Lé}ten C\rgft, Aés4. City Clerk




